
UNITED NAT iONS 

E C O N O M I C 
A N D 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

m 
D i s t r . 
,Œ№RâL 
E / C I T . 4 / 1 9 3 2 / S R . 5 6 

1 7 Iferch 1 9 8 2 - . 

ENGLISH 
Originals FEENCH-

COMïISSIOH -OH ШШ RIGHTS 
Thirty-eighth session 

SUMIàRY FiECORD OF ТНЗ 5бТН Î-EETIHG 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Vfednesday, 1 0 March 1 9 8 2 , at 1 0 a.m. 

. Chairman; Mr. Cú'iRVALOV (Bulgaria) 

COiEPEîTTS 

R&port of the Suh-Cpmmiss.ion on Prevention of Disc??imination abd Protection of' 
ffinorities on i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session (continued) 

Question of the human rights of a l l persons suhjected to any form Of detention 
or imprisonnient, i n par t i c u l a r ; 

(b) Question of missing and disappeared persons' (contimied-) 

Question of Нглпап rights i n Chile (continued) 

This record, i s subject to correction. 
Corrections should be su.bmitted i n one of the working languages.. They should be 

set forth i n a memorándum and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. They should 
be sent within one week of the date of t h i s document to the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g 
Section, roomE.-6l08, Palais des Na-tions, Geneva. 

Any corrections to "the records of the public meetings of the Commission at 
th i s session w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after 
the end of the session. 

G G . 8 2 - 1 6 0 0 4 



.E/C3Í-.'4/I982/SR.56 

The .meeting was cáHed-to--order at 10.30 a.m. 

REPORT OP THE SUBTCOÍÍMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF 
MINORITIES ON ITS THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION (a-genda item 20) (continued) (E/CN.4/1512V 
Chapter 1 A, draft resolutions I , IT. and I I I ; E/CN.4/1982/1.28; /E/CN.4/I982/L.31; 
E/GN.4/1982/L.46) 

1. • The CHAIRMAN- i n v i t e d the' members of the Commission to take a decision on the 
draft resolutions submitted under agenda item 20. 

2. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) stated that the f i n a n c i a l implications 
of the draft resolutions submitted by the Sub-Commission appeared i n Annex I I of 
document E/CN.4/1512, i n paragraphs 3 and 4> 13 and 14 and 17 to 19 respectively. 

3 . Mrs. ODIO Б Е М Т О (Costa Rica), introducing draft resolution E/CN . 4/1982/L.28 
r e l a t i n g to the report of the Sub-Commission on the work of i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session, 
said that the preambular. part referred to General Assembly resolution З6/135 
and the grave concern expressed by many delegations about the human rights situation 
i n modern society, which was shared by the Sub-Commission i n i t s 
resolution 12 (XXXIV). In the draft resolution, the Commission requested the 
Sub-Commission to consider the terms of reference for the mandate of a'' 
United Nations Commissioner for Human Rights and to submit i t s proposals to the 
Commission at i t s t h i r t y - n i n t h session. It- further decided to resume consideration 
of the question of the establishment of a post of High Commissioner under the item 
"Further promotion and encouragement of human r i g h t s and fundamental-freedoms, etc.". 

4 . The Gambia, Norway, Panama and Senegal had become sponsors of the draft 
resolution. 

5. Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Br a z i l ) introducing document E/CN . 4/1982/L . 4 6 , an 
amendment to draft resolution E/CN . 4/1982/L.28, observed that the main purpose of 
the draft resolution was to request the Sub-Commission to formulate the terms of 
reference of a High Commissioner for Human-Rights. However, operative paragraph, 1 
went further since, by approving Sub-Commission resolution 12 (XXXIV), members 
of the Commission would be endorsing the idea of establishing the post of 
High Commissioner, a very controversial issue wb.ich had been only s u p e r f i c i a l l y 
studied by the Commission. Some delegates were favourable to the idea on 
p r i n c i p l e j others -were equally opposed on p r i n c i p l e ; some regarded a 
High Commissioner as a kind of super-diplomat, others as just another international 
o f f i c i a l and s t i l l others as a valiant knight whose very existence would improve 
the.human rights,situation.throughout the world. Members of the Commission 
should therefore f i r s t reach a consensus on the idea of the post i t s e l f before 
examining the implications of a l l kinds. 

6. B r a z i l was not sure that the Sub-Gommission was the appropriate body to-
formulate the-terms of reference f o r the High Commissioner because i t . seemed to 
have a very precise idea of his role, already and was . l i k e l y .to overlook -certain 
negative aspects of the matter; however, it-was not clear-to what other iaody 
the Commission could entrust the task. I t should at least give some guidance to 
the Sub-Commission about how the l a t t e r was to formulate the terms of reference 
of the High Commissioner. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.56 
page 3 

7 . The amendment i n document E/CN .4/1982/L .46 was the outcome of many contacts 
between h i s delegation and other members of the Commission v/hich had not, however, 
resulted i n t o t a l agreement. He himself was convinced that the Commission should 
not take an immediate decision about the establishment of a post of 
High Commissioner and that the adoption of draft resolution E/CN,4/1982/L.28 would 
be only a Pyrrhic victory since i t might impede the very functioning of the new 
system which i t was sought to establish. 

In i t s amendment, his delegation proposed the addition to,the preambular 
part of draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.28 of a new paragraph advocating the 
adoption by consensus of a l l major decisions concerning the protection of human 
ri g h t s , the deletion of the l a s t preambular paragraph and operative paragraph 1, 
the adoption of which would have the effect of endorsing the idea of establishing 
a post of High Commissioner, and the amendment of operative paragraph 2 to give • 
the Sub-Commission a certain amount of guidance concerning the formulation of the 
terms of reference of a High Commissioner. - The Sub-Commission should f i r s t base 
i t s e l f on the Charter of the United Nations, since some delegations opposed the 
establishment of the post for constitutional reasons. . I t should then take into 
account the pertinent international instruments concluded under United Nations 
auspices, since i t v/as on the basis of those instruments that i t could define the 
functions Vihich might be attributed to such a post. L a s t l y , i t should base i t s e l f 
on the practice of the united Nations system as i t had developed over the years. 
I t would be better to ask the Sub-Commission for a " f i r s t " study on a "possible" 
text, since i t was possible that the study v/ould be sent back to the Sub-Commission 
after consideration by the Commission and, i n any case, the idea of establishing 
the post of High Commissioner had not yet been approved. 

8. His delegation v/as s t i l l opposed to the idea of establishing a post of 
High Commissioner for Human Rights but i t v/as not impossible that i t would 
reconsider i t s decision. Per the time being, i t merely viished an impartial study 
to be carried out on the nature of such a post. I t therefore hoped that the 
sponsors of draft resolution E/CN,4/1982/L.28 and the other members of the 
Commission would give i t s amendment a favourable reception. 

9. Mrs. CAO PINNA ( I t a l y ) , speaking on behalf of the sponsors of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.28, said that the sponsors had endeavoured to reconcile 
the two texts, but the amendment proposed by the B r a z i l i a n delegation v/ent 
beyond the lim i t e d scope of the o r i g i n a l draft resolution. As v/as stated i n 
the f i r s t tv/o preambular paragraphs, the concern of the sponsors had been to 
respond to recent requests from the General Assembly and the Sub-Commission, and 
the draft resolution v/as primarily procedural. The fourth point i n the 
B r a z i l i a n draft amendment raised the most serious d i f f i c u l t i e s , since i t referred 
to the practice of the United Nations system for the promotion and protection of 
hviman r i g h t s , vihich l i m i t e d the scope of the draft, and did not necessarily meet 
the need to strengthen the role of the United Nations i n the protection of human 
righ t s . Furthermore, the text was inconsistent with the f i r s t B r a z i l i a n 
amendment. In addition, the sponsors did not see why the Sub-Commission should 
vmdertake a " f i r s t " study on a "possible" text. 

10. The sponsors viere convinced that the Sub-Commission's study v/ould give the 
Commission a useful starting point at i t s th i r t y - n i n t h session for folloviing up 
General Assembly resolution 3 6 / 1 3 5 , which had been adopted by consensus. 



ID/CF .4/1932/S?L .56 
page 4 

11. CoiiGequently, the sponsors requested the Brazilia-n delega.tion not to press i t s 
anendaent.' .Nevertheless, i n a s p i r i t of согдргоихзе, they would agree to adopting 
the f i r s t three points of the amendment i f there was a favourable response to i t s 
a.ppeal. 

1 2 . Иг. CAIiSRO RODRIGUES (Br.a.zil) regretted that he \;аа unable to accept that proposal 
and decided to maintain his anondHont. 

13. Ilr. 1 Ш { 5 Ш 0 У (Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic), introducing draft 
resolution E/Cil.4/19S2/L.31, said that the text related to the Sub-Commission's 
report on i t s t h i r t y - f o u r t h session and was the outcome of lengtliy consultations with 
many deleg3.tions.. I t s main purpose \газ to request the Sub-Commission to continue 
to f u l f i l i t s functions and dutie.s with due regard to the decisions of the Commission, 
the Economic and Social Council and the General Assembljr defining i t s terms, of 
reference, and to give the Sub-Commission guidance i n carrying out i t s work. The 
draft resolution also referred to tho comments made during consideration of the 
Sub-Commission's report and a.sked i t to take them into account (operative paragra.ph 2 ) , 
Lastly, the sponsors made a certain number of sp e c i f i c recommendations designed to 
improve tho ef f i c i e n c y of the Su!>-Commission's vork (operative paragraphs 3 and 4 ) . 

14. He expressed his gratitude to delegations which had participated i n dr a f t i n g 
the resolution and hoped that i t vrould be favourably received by a l l members of the 
Commission. 

15. I l r . HUTTOH (Australia), spealîing as a sponsor of draft resolution, E/CH . 4 / 1 9 3 2/L.3 1 , 
said that i t s purpose was clear and i t s wording accurately reflected the views expressed 
by the Sub-Commission during the discussion on agenda item 20. The draft resolution 
was balanced since, on tho one ha,nd, due recognition was accorded to the 
Sxib-Commission's v.rork and, on the other, i t was requested to a.bide by i t s terras of 
reference. There was also an important reference i n one of the paragra.phs of the draft 
to the reservations expressed b j some members of the Commission about the v.'ay i n 
which alternates to the Sub-Commission had been appointed. 

16. Draft resolution E/CH.4 / 1 9 3 2 /L.3 1 was r, l o g i c a l follow-up to Commission 
resolution 17 (XXXVIl). That 'resolution had been adopted by consensus the previous 
year and he hoped that m.embers of tho Commission wotild act likeviise i n the present 
case. 

17. MTJ. JERKIC (Yug-oslavia),'referring to the B r a z i l i a n draft amendment 
(E/Cil,4 / 1 9 8 2/L.4 6 ), proposed the addition i n point 4, of tho words "the concept 
conta,inod i n General Assembly resolution 3 2 / 1 3 O " before the words "as v.roll as the 
practice ...". 

18. Hr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) said he subscribed to the idea underlying the 
Yugoslav subamendnient. îTevertheless, his delegation could not agree to incorporate 
i t i n i t s amendment becau.Ge, being contreversia . 1 , i t \rould hind.er i t s adoption. 
He therefore asked f o r a separate vote on the Yugoslav proposal. 

19. The CinvIRMAII invited the members of the Commission to take a decision f i r s t on 
the draft resolutions v.^hich the Sub-Commission had proposed for adoption by the 
Commission (s/CH.4/1512, chapter I A, di-aft resolutions I, I I and I I I ) . 

file:///rould


E/CN.4/1982/S:R.56 
page 5 

Draft resolution I ; Study оГ the ргоЫеи of discrimination against 
indigenous populations 

20. Mr. CALERO РОРЕШПЕЗ (Braz i l ) requested that the draft resolution-should.be 
put to the vote. Explaining his vote before the vote, ho said that i n Iris 
delegation's viei; i t woii.ld be prei.iatxire to set up special ma.chinery before the 
Special Ra-pporteu.r had completed his study of the problem of discrimination against 
indigenous populations. Eux-thermore, he doubted whether Governments could ' r 
legitimately be requested to transmit information on the subject every year. His 
delegation •'.rauld abstain i n the vote on the dra.ft resolution. 

21. Draft resolution I was adopted by 55 votes to none, with 7 abstentions. 

Draft resolution I I ; Qu.estion of slavery and the slave trade i n a l l t h e i r 
practices and_ manifз gt at ions, including the slavery-like uracticos .of 
apavrtheid and colonialism 

22. Mr. SALAH-BEY (Algeria) requested, a separate vote on paragraph 1 of the 
draft r e s o l i i t i o n . 

23. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution I I vas adopted by 24 votes to 6, with 10 
abstentions. 

24. The PRESIDEHT amiouncod that a separate vote had. been requested on paragraph 5 
of the d-raft; resolution. 

25. Paragi-aph 5 of di-aft resolution I I was ad opted by 30 votes to 7, with 
5 abstentions. 

26. Draft resolution I I as a idiole was ad.optcd by 34 votes to none, with 
9 abstentions. 

Draft resolution I I I ; E x ploitation oi'_ c hild lsb_qur ' 

27. Draft resolution I I I was adopted v/ithout a vote. 

28. Mr. BYICOV (Union ox Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics), explaining his vote on 
draft resolution E/CH.4/1982/1.23 before the v-ote, said that, his, delegation, v/ould vote 
against i t f o r various reasons. _ The Soviet Union considered that the establishment 
of a post of United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights v/ouM be incompatible 
with the Charter of the United Nations, and would dp nothing, from the legal-
standpoint, -to sti>engthen interna.tional co-op.eration - i n the f i e l d of human r i g h t s i . 
Furthermore, the draft resolution ran counter to General Assembly resolution 56/l35 
on v/hich i t claimed to be bascsd,- since the Genox'al Assembly haxl requested, the .. : . . 
Commission, and not the Sub-Commission, to examine the question. The Assembly had 
requested that the matter should be examined under the agenda item entitled.:'[Further 
promotion and encouragement of human rights and fundamental freedoms, including the 
question of the prograxiae and. method.s of v.'ork of the Commission; a.lternative 
approaches, and v/ays and means v/itliin the United. Nations system for improving the 
effective enjoyment of human rights and funàa;mental freedoms - national i n s t i t u t i o n s 
for the promotion and the protection of human ri g h t s " . The Assembly had requested 
that account should be taken of the viev/s expressed, by I'leraber States at i t s . , 
t h i r t y - s i x t h session and divergent views had i n fact been expressed, on the subject. 
La.stly, the sponsors of the draft resolution had not t r i e d to v/ork out a compromise 
text, thus limi-ting the freed.orj of choice of the members of tho Commission. 

29. At the request of tho rejpreseatativc of I t a l y , a vote v/as talcen .by r o l l - c a l l on 
the ora.l subar.iendment proposed by Yu;70sla.via. to the B r a z i l i a n a,i:iendment. i n 
document E/CN. 4/1932/L'. 46. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.56 
page 6 

30. Togo, having been dravm Ъу l o t by the Chaiiman, vias c a l l e d upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; A l g e r i a , Argentina, B r a z i l , Bulgaria, ^/eloriassian Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republic, Cuba, Ethiopia, India, Pakistan, Poland, Syrian Arab 
Republic, Uganda, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, Yugoslavia, 

Against ; Canada, Costa Rica, Benmarlc, Prance, Gambia, Germanj'-j Federal 
Republic of, I t a l y , Japan, Panama, Senegal, United Kingdom of 
Great B r i t a i n and Northern Irela,nd, United States of America, 

Abstaining; A u s t r a l i a , China, Cj^prus, F i j i , Ghana, Greece, Jordan, Mexico, 
Netherlands, Peru, Philippines, Rwanda, Togo, Uruguay, Zaire, 
Zambia, Zimbabvje. 

31. The oral subamendment proposed by Yugoslavia to the B r a z i l i a n amendment i n 
docum^t E/CN. 4/198 2/L. 46 was adopted by I 4 votes to 12, with 17 abstentions i 

32. At the request of the representative of I t a l y , a vote vias taken by r o l l - c a l l 
on th'ë~Brazilian amendment (E/CN. 4/1982/L. 46), as amended by the Yugoslav Gubamendment, 

33. The Federal Republic of Germany, having been dravm by l o t by the Chairman, was 
c a l l e d upon to vote f i r s t . ' 

In favour; Algeria, Argentina, B r a z i l , Bulgaria, Byeloiussian Soviet Socialst 
Republic, China, Cuba, Ethiopia, Greece, India, Pakistan, Poland, 
Syrian Arab Republic, Uganda, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Reptiblics, 
Yugoslavia. 

Against; A u s t r a l i a , Canada, Costa Rica, Denmark, Prance, Gambia, Germary, 
Federal Republic of, I t a l y , Japan, Mexico, Netherlands, Panama, 
Senegal, United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and Northern Ireland, 
United States of America, 

Abstaining; Cyprus, F i j i , Ghana, Jordan, Peru, Philippines, Rvianda, Togo, 
Uruguay, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe„ 

34. The B r a z i l i a n amendment (E/CN.4/l932/b.46), as amended by the Yugoslav 
subamendment, was adopted by 16 votes to 15» with 12 abstentions, 

35. At the request of the representative of Senegal, a vote was taken by r o l l - c a l l 
on draft resolution E/CN,4/1982/L.28, as amended. 

36. A u s t r a l i a , having been drawn by l o t by the Chairman, vias called upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; A u s t r a l i a , B r a z i l , Canada, China, Costa Rica, Denmark, F i j i , France, 
Gambia, Gemarç,̂ , Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, I t a l y , Japan, 
Jordan, Mexico, Netherlands, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Rwanda, 
Senegal, Uganda, United ICingdom of Great B r i t a i n and Northern Ireland, 
United States of America, Uruguay, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, 

Against; Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socia.list Republic, Cuba, Ethiopia, 
Phil i p p i n e s , Poland, Syrian Arab Republic, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republics, 

Abstaining; Algeria, Argentina, Сурзплз, India, Togo, Zimbabwe. 

37• Draft resolution E/CN,4/1982/L.28, as amended, was adopted by 29 votes to 8 
with б abstentions. ' 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.56 
page 7 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.;I 

38. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.31 was adopted without a vote. 

QUESTION OP' líüMáN EIGHTS OP ALL PERSONS SUBJECTED TO А Ж P0EÎ1 OP DETENTION OE 
IMPRISONMENT, I N PARTICULAR: 

(b) QUESTION OP MISSING АШ) DISAPPEAEED PERSONS (agenda item lO) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1982/L.17; E/CN.4/1982/L.19) 

39. The CHAIRIIAN i n v i t e d the members o f the Commission to comment on draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.17 and drew t h e i r a.ttention to i t s f i n a n c i a l imnlications 
(E/CN.4/1982/L.19). 

40. fc. MARTÍNEZ (Argentina) said that his delegation woitLd j o i n the consensus on 
the draft resolution, the purpose of which was to extend f o r one year the mandate 
of the Working Group on Enforced or Involuntaiy Disappearances of Persons. I t would 
co-operate unreservedly with the Working Groti.p provided that, while acting discreetly 
i t directed i t s work exclusively to humanitaria.n issues and a i d to the families of 
missing or disappeared persons, 

41. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.I7 was adopted without a vote. 

QUESTION OP ШЛ-îAN RIGHTS IN CHILE (agenda item 5) (E/CN.4/198 2/L.37; E/CN.4/I982/L.43) 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.37 

42. Mr. GONZÁLEZ DE LEON (Mexico) introduced draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/1.37 on 
behalf of i t s sponsors (Algeria, Cu.ba, Denmark, Prance, Greece, Mexico, Hetherlands 
and Yugoslavia), 

43. Some considered that the adoption of resolutions on the human rights s i t u a t i o n 
i n Chile, either i n the General Assembly o r i n the Commission, was merely a routine 
matter, since the m i l i t a r y aarthorities i n Santiago continued to do a.s they pleased. 
Others were surprised that the General Assembly and the Commission devoteo. so much 
time to Chile. His answer to that was that the Commission had a duty to make i t 
public knowledge that a f t e r eight years o f m i l i t a i y power the Chilean Government 
continued to oppose the machiner^'- set up to protect htiman rights, and obstinately refused 
to cariy out the obligations stemming from the international instruments i t had signed. 
Chile's i D o s i t i o n was p a r a l l e l e d only by that of Soulh A f r i c a , 

44. The submission of a.n amendment to draft resolution E/CN.4/1982/L,37 could only 
lead to empty discussions; anj"- attempt to convince the Commission to stop devoting 
a special item to Chile and to ask i t to r e s t r i c t i t s a c t i v i t y to considering'the 
situ a t i o n i n that countrjr i n general under agenda item 12 would be a p o l i t i c a l l y 
motivated i n i t i a t i v e . That would permit the Santiago authorities to show that the 
machinery set up i n the sphere of human rights was bx-eaking down and tha.t the 
situ a t i o n considered i n t h e i r country had irjiproved or did'not exist.. 

45. ' № . 1Ш1Т1иЕг (Argentina), speaking on a point of order, requested that the 
representative of Mexico should Iceep to the content of the dra.ft r e s o l i i t i o n he was 
introducing, and not refer to ajviendnents of which nothing wa.s so f a r known. 



E/CN,4/1982/SR.56 
page 8 

46. Mr. GONZALEZ DE LSOM (Mexico), r e f e r r i n g to rule 50 of the r u l e s of procedure,; 
moved that the debate on draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN,4/1982/L.57 be closed and that the 
dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n be put to the vote. 

47• Mr. GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) said that his delegation had submitted an amendment and 
that he wished to comment on i t . He suggested that the Commission should f i r s t vote 
on the amendment and then,on the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . 

Mr. GONZÁLEZ DE LEON (Mexico) objected' that the text of the amendm.ent had not 
been d i s t r i b u t e d and that no one knew anything about i t , as the representative of 
Argentina had observed. 

49» Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) said that the Uruguayan delegation had 
communicated the following ainendment to d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1982/L.57 to the 
s e c r e t a r i a t the previous evening at 11,52 p.m.: at the end of operative paragraph 8, 

the f u l l stop should be deleted and the following phrase added: "Under the item 
e n t i t l e d 'Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms i n 
any part of the world, with p a r t i c u l a r reference to c o l o n i a l and other dependent 
countries and t e r r i t o r i e s ' " . 

50. Mr. HEREDIA PEREZ (Cuba), r e f e r r i n g to rule 52 of the rules of procedure, 
pointed out that an amendment cOUld not be discussed unless i t s text had been 
d i s t r i b u t e d to the members of the Commission at least 24 hours previously. The 
Uruguayan amendment had not been so submitted. He therefore suggested that the 
Chairman put the motion f o r closure of the debate introduced by the representative 
of Mexico to a vote, i n accordance with rule 50, 

51. Mr. MARTINEZ (Argentina) objected that the debate had not yet been opened,.and 
that i t should be determined vjhether or not the amendment submitted was a substantive 
one. 

52. Mr. GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) stressed that h i s delegation's amendment was not 
substantive; i t did not seek to amend the text of draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1982/L.37, 
but merely to specify under which agenda item the question of human rights i n Chile 
would be considered'. Since the amendment was not a substantive one, r u l e 52 of the 
rules of procedure was not relevant. 

53. Mr. SALAH-BEY (Algeria) reminded the Commission that the Chairman had 
announced that a vote would be taken on draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1982/L.37 at the 
current meeting; those delegations which had wished to submit amendments had 
therefore had the necessary time to do so. Moreover, the Uruguayan amendment 
was c l e a r l y a substantive one. The previous year his delegation had already given 
i t s views on a s i m i l a r question and stated that there were no grounds for 
"normalizing" the review o f the s i t u a t i o n i n Ch i l e , since progress i n that country 
had not j u s t i f i e d more favourable treatment. He endorsed the views expressed by the 
representatives of Mexico and Cuba and asked f o r a vote on the draf t r e s o l u t i o n . 

54. Mr. MORENO-SALCEDO (Philippines) objected that, minutes before, the Commission 
had just voted i n favour of an amendment introduced a matter of minutes e a r l i e r . I t 
would not therefore be consistent i f i t refused to consider the Uruguayan amjsndment 
by deciding to close the debate. His delegation would vote against the closure of 
the debate. 



E/CN,4/1982/SR.56 
page 9 

55. Mr. MARTINEZ (Argentina) observed that d r a f t resolution E/CN.4/1982/L.37 had 
only just been introduced by the representative of Mexico and that delegations.nov; 
had the r i g h t to comment on i t and to submit amendments without being prevented 
from doing so by the closure of the debate, 

56. Mr. GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) proposed that the Commission should vote to determine 
whether his delegation's amendment was substantive or not. 

57. Mr. GONZALEZ DE LEON (Mexico) asked f o r a vote on the motion for closure which 
he had introduced under rule 50 of the rules of procedure, since under rule 52 the 
Uruguayan amendment was not admissible. 

5O. -Mr. MARTINEZ (Argentina) objected that the Commission could not vote on two 
d i f f e r e n t proposals at the same time concerning two d i f f e r e n t rules of procedure. 

5 9 T h e ; CHAIRMAN, acknowledging the objection of the representative of Argentina, 
said that he would put to the vote f i r s t the motion by the Mexican delegation to 
close the debate and then the question of the a d m i s s i b i l i t y of the Uruguayan 
delegation's amendment. 

6 0 . The motion by the Mexican delegation to close ,the debate was adopted by 
20 votes to 6 , with 14 abstentions. 

61 . Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission), replying to requests by several 
delegations f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n s , said that the motion by the Mexican delegation was to 
decide whether the draft-amendment proposed by the Uruguayan delegation vjas admissible 
since i t had not-been fdistributed i n accordance with rule 52 of the Commission's 
rules of procedure,; which l a i d àom that substantive amendments could be discussed 
no e a r l i e r than 24 hours a f t e r copies had been c i r c u l a t e d to a l l members.: 

62. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics).said that h i s delegation would 
vote against the motion by the Mexican delegation; to adopt that motion would be 
to a l t e r the rules of procedure, i n that the period of 24 hours l a i d down would apply 
not to the d i s t r i b u t i o n of draf t amendments but to t h e i r being handed i n , t o the 
s e c r e t a r i a t . The rules of procedure could not be invoked i n the introduction of 
such a motion, which might create a dangerous precedent. 

6 3 . Following consultations with the Chairman, Mr. GONZALEZ DE LEON (Mexico) 
withdrew his motion. 

64. Mr,. GIAMBRUNO (Uruguay) Introduced h i s d r a f t amendment, which, was to add the 
following words to the end of operative paragraph 8 of dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1982/L.37: "under the item e n t i t l e d 'Question of the v i o l a t i o n of 
human ri g h t s and fundamental freedoms i n any part of the world, with p a r t i c u l a r ; 
reference to c o l o n i a l and other dependent countries and t e r r i t o r i e s ' " . The d r a f t 
amendment had two objectives, the f i r s t of vihich was to stress that the human r i g h t s 
s i t u a t i o n i n Chile was not comparable to that i n South A f r i c a , contrary to what 
the Commission had been t o l d , and the second was to allow a rapprochement with the 
Chilean Government so that i t could give further evidence of co-operation, as i t 
had done i n accepting something to which no other country had agreed •- the 
establishment of an Ad Hoc Working Group on.the S i t u a t i o n of Human Rights i n Chile, 
which had v i s i t e d the country and had submitted several reports. . He emphasized that 
his d r a f t amendment v/as not a substantive one. 



E/CN,4/1982/SR.56 
page 10 

6 5 . Mr. SALAH-BEY ( A l g e r i a ) , e x p l a i n i n g h i s vote, s a i d t h a t the i n t r o d u c t i o n of 
the amendment c l e a r l y showed th a t i t was s u b s t a n t i v e . I t s i n t e n t i o n was to 
downgrade the question of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e from the important place i t 
c u r r e n t l y occupied. His d e l e g a t i o n opposed that i n i t i a t i v e because i t would 
create a dangerous precedent f o r other s i t u a t i o n s lihich a l s o had a predominant 
place i n the work of the Commission, such as those i n I s r a e l and South A f r i c a . 
His d e l e g a t i o n would t h e r e f o r e vote a g a i n s t the d r a f t amendment, 

6 6 . Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) s a i d that i t emerged very 
c l e a r l y from the S p e c i a l Rapporteur's r e p o r t that the human r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n 
C h i l e , f a r from improving, had d e t e r i o r a t e d and d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1982/L,37 
had been d r a f t e d with that s t a t e of a f f a i r s i n mind. The s i t u a t i o n , of human r i g h t s 
i n C h i l e r e q u i r e d increased a t t e n t i o n from the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community and the 
Commission had received i n s t r u c t i o n s i n that regard from the General Assembly. 
To e l i m i n a t e the separate agenda item on the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s , i n C h i l e 
would be to encourage the Chilean Government to continue to v i o l a t e human r i g h t s 
w i t h impunity. His d e l e g a t i o n would vote against the Uruguayan d r a f t amendment. 

67. Mr. BENDIX (Denmark) s a i d that he would vote against the d r a f t amendment 
because the p i c t u r e of the s i t u a t i o n given by the S p e c i a l Rapporteur was grimmer 
than ever and because the Chilean a u t h o r i t i e s had not given any evidence of 
co-operation, u n l i k e other c o u n t r i e s whose s i t u a t i o n s were the subject of s p e c i a l 
reviews by the Commission. 

6 8 . Mr. GIUSTETTÍ (France) s a i d that h i s d e l e g a t i o n would vote against the d r a f t 
amendment sin c e i t considered t h a t the e l i m i n a t i o n of the separate agenda item on 
the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n C h i l e was a major substantive measure which could 
not be j u s t i f i e d i n thé curr e n t s t a t e of a f f a i r s * There would have to be an 
improvement i n the s i t u a t i o n and the Chilean Government vrould have to g i v e evidence 
of co-operation, which was not the case. I t should be st r e s s e d that' measures-aimed 
at r e v e r t i n g to normal procedures f o r the study of the case of C h i l e had been 
taken, Such as, f o r example, the replacement of the United Nations Trust Fund f o r 
C h i l e by the United Nations Voluntary Fund f o r Vi c t i m s of Torture, anywhere i n 
the world, but the Chile a n Government had nevertheless not shown any s p i r i t of 
co-operation. The amendment vrould c o n s t i t u t e an encouragement to the Chilean 
Government. 

6 9 . Mr. SOLA' VILA (Cuba) s a i d that h i s d e l e g a t i o n would vote against the d r a f t 
amendment sin c e the r e p o r t before the Commission showed a d e t e r i o r a t i o n of the 
s i t u a t i o n and the Chilean Government had never given any evidence of co-operation, 
even i n respect of the Ad Hoc VJorking Group. 

70. Mr. JESS JANI (Zimbabwe) s a i d t h a t , i n view of the f l a g r a n t v i o l a t i o n s of 
human r i g h t s set out i n the r e p o r t , h i s d e l e g a t i o n would vote against the d r a f t 
araèhdraênt. 

71 . Mr. LANG (Federal Republic of Germany) s a i d t h a t , v/hile h i s d e l e g a t i o n d i d 
not endorse a l l the statements made by the Uruguayan d e l e g a t i o n i n i n t r o d u c i n g i t s 
d r a f t amendment and continued to be concerned by the v i o l a t i o n s of huniah r i g h t s i n 
C h i l e and t o condemn them, i t nevertheless considered t h a t i t was u n f a i r to s e l e c t 
a p a r t i c u l a r country f o r s p e c i a l c o n s i d e r a t i o n o f i t s case year a f t e r year. I t 
would t h e r e f o r e vote i n favour of the d r a f t amendment. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.56 
page 11 

72. Mr. BEAULNE (Canada) said he had noted with regret that according to the 
Special Rapporteur the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n Chile had deteriorated in 
some respects, but he vjas convinced that i n order to obtain p o s i t i v e r e s u l t s i t 
was necessary to avoid p o l i t i c i z a t i o n of the debate, vihatever country was involved. 
In that regard, the main task was to restore the dialogue v/ith the Chilean 
Government, and he vrould therefore vote i n favour of the d r a f t amendment. 

73. At the request of the representative of the Phil i p p i n e s , a vote was taken 
by r o l l - c a l l on the amendment submitted by the Uruguayan delegation. 

In favour; Argentina, A u s t r a l i a , B r a z i l , Canada, F i j i , Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Japan, Jordan, Pakistan, Panama, Ph i l i p p i n e s , 
United States of America, Uruguay. 

Against ; A l g e r i a , Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic, Cuba, 
Cyprus, Denmark, Ethiopia, France, Gambia, Ghana, Greece, Mexico, 
Netherlands, Poland, Rvíanda, Senegal, Togo, Uganda, Union of 
Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabv/e. 

Abstaining: China, Costa Rica, India, I t a l y , Peru, United Kingdom of 
Great B r i t a i n and Northern Ireland, Zaire. 

74• The amendment v/as rejected by 22 votes to 13. v;ith 7 abstentions. 

75• At the request of the representative of the Phil i p p i n e s , a vote v/as taken 
by r o l l - c a l l on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN..4/1982/L.37. 

76. Zaire, having been drav/n by l o t by the Chairman, was c a l l e d upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour: A l g e r i a , A u s t r a l i a , Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republic, Canada, Cuba, Cyprus, Denmark, Ethiopia, France, 
Gambia, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, India, 
I t a l y , Mexico, Netherlands, Poland, Rwanda, Senegal, Togo, 
Uganda, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, United Kingdom of 
Great B r i t a i n and Northern Ireland, Yugoslavia, Zambia, 
Zimbabwe. 

Against; Argentina, B r a z i l , Pakistan, P h i l i p p i n e s , United States of America, 
Uruguay. 

Abstaining; China, Costa Rica, F i j i , Japan, Jordan, Panama, Peru, Z a i r e . 

77- The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n v/as adopted by 28 votes to 6, v/ith 8 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p лп. 




